From: NAWS Update <nawsupdate@na.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 4:57 PM

To:

Subject: Fresh PR IPs, ASL Resources, NASK in Spanish and Brazilian Portuguese, You’re In
Luck!

Narcotics Anonymous

L P O R
World Services

Greetings,
We have great news for you. Read on to find out about

e Public Relations Pamphlets

e AS| Resources

¢ New Website Treats

e NA Survival Kit Translations

Public Relations IPs have been updated with the 2024 Membership Survey that
received the highest member participation to date! Refreshed versions of IP
#1604, NA: A Resource In Your Community; IP #2302, Information About NA, and
the 2024 Membership Survey pamphlet are all posted in English, with translations
to follow. You can purchase copies for your PR efforts at our webstore.

ASL Resources The hits keep on coming on the refurbished na.org website! ASL
videos of speakers at WCNA 38 were just posted, and that seems like a great time
to remind you about all the resources for the Deaf and hard of hearing on our
website, including links to virtual meetings in ASL, speaker recordings from WCNA
37 and 38, and some NA literature. The resources on our website are plentiful,
surprising, and always growing. We invite you to explore.


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.na.org%2fe%2f1004602%2fpr%2f6w9f8b%2f6898317393%2fh%2fbXcgsfPdHdy8kg_g_Um9otXB3RuLu-tsefvPbvzEEWo&c=E,1,iDUBQjUDExFeuPYBGub-ToBooWmLZ8ZmcuLEB_7JGlk5DxymdzAVjDTQMQ-ugEMjMmsCozpj_Qqxgqi5SFrUh4hcENuoK_nI-6j3n_DiFoQpcg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.na.org%2fe%2f1004602%2fwebstore%2f6w9f8f%2f6898317393%2fh%2fbXcgsfPdHdy8kg_g_Um9otXB3RuLu-tsefvPbvzEEWo&c=E,1,eAenmp7uuATj_XddCJ1MGFR6GjORGvIzUYzT0FsoX3DcYvnfXZs2qe3P6V0PWLiMw87I2WQ1iCoVRbSWXCtQ2QEtI1oqqYn1giOArV1UAInWYd8LCUlQ9TrD6_0,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fna.org&c=E,1,bQDlBJQZnHDScmCFaAszI41B6_9dkO92qyptyMJZNDUkJn8QKetmwCT74SstPBYW2Cbo0pG9qx7nMrpfR3LoYcIcXFkGK1VolZvG5XCoAkd6akwd3X4,&typo=1&ancr_add=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.na.org%2fe%2f1004602%2fasl%2f6w9f8j%2f6898317393%2fh%2fbXcgsfPdHdy8kg_g_Um9otXB3RuLu-tsefvPbvzEEWo&c=E,1,7RCLTu-sxz118KGRVf7NqX8mgurYvFk9SnspPGpCPgxuzFQKbRrF09qvu5SS-xi9EniGuZommRrSgi6mPgOUTOwauMlfbbTiQXBwvCCXgAEYYmL99BOGPZXRVA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.na.org%2fe%2f1004602%2fasl%2f6w9f8j%2f6898317393%2fh%2fbXcgsfPdHdy8kg_g_Um9otXB3RuLu-tsefvPbvzEEWo&c=E,1,-u_rfI2NouycN5T6EPd3JxN5CAkYtLRlZg-CYq4DPV32OV6kL2G769y5xl0eg86-oVcwG22KyvcjzaMHUFyaSoPo8VCFsElj6vZ2-xXbZLNfWuUhhGlRfw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.na.org%2fe%2f1004602%2fasl%2f6w9f8j%2f6898317393%2fh%2fbXcgsfPdHdy8kg_g_Um9otXB3RuLu-tsefvPbvzEEWo&c=E,1,-u_rfI2NouycN5T6EPd3JxN5CAkYtLRlZg-CYq4DPV32OV6kL2G769y5xl0eg86-oVcwG22KyvcjzaMHUFyaSoPo8VCFsElj6vZ2-xXbZLNfWuUhhGlRfw,,&typo=1

You’re in Luck! When you go to na.org today, you may notice a new button on the
lower right-hand corner of the screen. The Resource of the Month page is where
we are collecting the videos from our socials featuring some of the gold posted on
our website. Now we’ve added “You’re in Luck!”—an expanding archive of

requested information already available on the website. This month, the first entry
includes information about where your contributions go—including links to the
NAWS brochure and an array of videos which are also interesting, entertaining,
and useful for workshops or other NA events.

We have also posted the audio Hindi Basic Text for streaming or download. Hindi

joins Arabic, English, French, Greek, Hebrew, Hungarian, Portuguese (Brazilian),
Russian, Spanish, Swedish, and Thai! Member contributions help make this free
service possible. If you’re a member, consider setting up a recurring contribution.

We are delighted to announce that the NA Survival Kit is now available in Spanish
(SP9425) and Brazilian Portuguese (BP9425)! The price is the same as in English—
$20.

Farsi, Russian, and Swedish versions are close behind! Keep an eye on your inbox.
They’ll be here before you can say 6verlevnadsvéska.

The Basic Text tells us, “The Steps are our solution. They are our survival kit.” This
collection of the chapters on each of the Twelve Steps from the Basic Text, /t
Works How and Why, and The Step Working Guides makes it easy to read and
reference our essential material. Whether you’re new to the Steps or a longtime
sponsor, this format offers ready access to this valuable material: five handy
booklets in a bookshelf-friendly slipcase, with Step Working Guides questions
numbered!

Check out the product news flash posted on the webstore splash page for listings
of the PR pamphlets, Survival Kits, audio BT, and more.

Yours in service,

World Board

This mailbox is not monitored. If you wish to contact NA Worlds Services, please
use our Contact Us form.



https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.na.org%2fe%2f1004602%2f2025-07-29%2f6w9f8m%2f6898317393%2fh%2fbXcgsfPdHdy8kg_g_Um9otXB3RuLu-tsefvPbvzEEWo&c=E,1,hD_YJB0GFWzJtr8zsrQ5OLCgb0QJeBjTx-TkD3sP5gZJ68n8gcwOKG5XmZy6TQdByZGmYFuWHrdJszDahwoJTb5aOFthqoKB7csGlua-3GlqtyGt6Po,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.na.org%2fe%2f1004602%2fresource-of-the-month-%2f6w9f8q%2f6898317393%2fh%2fbXcgsfPdHdy8kg_g_Um9otXB3RuLu-tsefvPbvzEEWo&c=E,1,6tCl38_S5YgwE4_KghPNgJm-hXuCn305X2RfMEuifyaseTvqaHcwDnCG80HY3YI7ncsJa-Jdx9wuyGgvdcv4KRa2D2jAA-cjv9gGVl52Sm7nSLIS&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.na.org%2fe%2f1004602%2faudio%2f6w9f8t%2f6898317393%2fh%2fbXcgsfPdHdy8kg_g_Um9otXB3RuLu-tsefvPbvzEEWo&c=E,1,jbjJxsFO3oR5QA4Heq3Tg7zzQEghITjVS4pXKmzWZzl2StN7j7Gkfmn7BtoTUSXCUtzGarHZ3j3GZR6mxIEtlEjGX9jtYby-r0DywnQzwBKSHVY,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.na.org%2fe%2f1004602%2fcontribute%2f6w9f8x%2f6898317393%2fh%2fbXcgsfPdHdy8kg_g_Um9otXB3RuLu-tsefvPbvzEEWo&c=E,1,fHIZM6hhpZF9524MkgiSTtGFgG4aezWAtnnAb2Rhg6rG_h77QzDIyiA7ImqBZtLEWWQ0NYeI7suOGnnjh_kLaKghqRFYpE3kV58c2ISWqxJm&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.na.org%2fe%2f1004602%2fh-5-the-na-survival-kit-sp9425%2f6w9f91%2f6898317393%2fh%2fbXcgsfPdHdy8kg_g_Um9otXB3RuLu-tsefvPbvzEEWo&c=E,1,OHzIMS5Rmp_cDlp9lveL6kwGRrnFvzKQ50idfp68iprfT5KFJJL9wblfkQptXfb3ajDjzKET1x33laq9bcaXXo3mXkuhnXCWQjHvdBqJj4ky&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.na.org%2fe%2f1004602%2fzil-the-na-survival-kit-pb9425%2f6w9f94%2f6898317393%2fh%2fbXcgsfPdHdy8kg_g_Um9otXB3RuLu-tsefvPbvzEEWo&c=E,1,Zo8m8_7afSDlyvt9ItUHY4RJOW-UV8E9WwIiBU6Ksu-V581qatlhwMTLaFdMemxazi_12m-DdIlzuVRM--gNfQbMjuHk6NFF9-kbpeAsBo4xuz9GHSjq&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.na.org%2fe%2f1004602%2fthe-na-survival-kit-9425%2f6w9f97%2f6898317393%2fh%2fbXcgsfPdHdy8kg_g_Um9otXB3RuLu-tsefvPbvzEEWo&c=E,1,PNmdLxlKlQv3G5JQY2llFeBZJHbSPJ5l9TopdzeNceVQGIhKDkjiGRa801pKyWo7_5eZR4EFrZdNnEqVbbl0Rm7pUqJtdnv_r-npTycMyg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.na.org%2fe%2f1004602%2fwebstore%2f6w9f8f%2f6898317393%2fh%2fbXcgsfPdHdy8kg_g_Um9otXB3RuLu-tsefvPbvzEEWo&c=E,1,N6b849OvMox7rqZC4p0_SlMfEKYG5ebuvspgGN075NuKZp8JqZ8KIsRxSm5tOCbSCdKysSNz0UHbXzXyGec35d5Dw7DhGc09DJNxrOtV6SudV5OAfxp6A5LW&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.na.org%2fe%2f1004602%2fcontact-us-%2f6w9f9b%2f6898317393%2fh%2fbXcgsfPdHdy8kg_g_Um9otXB3RuLu-tsefvPbvzEEWo&c=E,1,_TsvCNVYaP8WoAn8rOsIgClUxOWQsbbLrMP67JR9OeAQkcGpEiFSlrV6xjw-3SysPOo-AFEOjho6OODtJdHFRWw7_uhIW1EsWgGofkhhK0fzE6Z70_ue&typo=1

AlLNAWS subscriptions are free. We are able to provide this service due, in part, to
the generous contributions of our members. If you are a member, you can make a
contribution here:

Contribute

You can opt out of receiving communication from NAWS by clicking the link below.

Please be aware, if you choose this option, it will discontinue all email
communications from NAWS including any email subscriptions you might have.
to unsubscribe from email communications.

NA World Services
19737 Nordhoff Place
Chatsworth, CA 91311



https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.na.org%2funsubscribeConfirm%2f1004602%2f4deba726d8e9e63d19ef18bbe47555ca134b54d4978b27a5f4678087d86ad842%2f6898317393&c=E,1,5PO8QLBq6aCpzouvUQa-lPl2hewEFSq-PW_5HyUdKeQ6LEhHF07TvmQnplMDJul_uGnFerg_GwFW6f_2bEct6RXbd2zzWeRewUg29Ucu-DxBKL0,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.na.org%2fcontribute&c=E,1,CBfV0LQnZdb-7P-f4GK1VSis-s2eWT3W_MIpEwQbfR5M8lsqMUcq85Wh0XuQfYymGHgqEC6v9ar1lyj0k-v2pImbptqfxHmYWnjNtkMGVXgP-Q,,&typo=1

